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MEMORANDUM

October 26, 1995

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPOR'I"/ING

-
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (@ROSBY)
RE: DOCKET NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTRY
COMMISSIONERS OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY DECLARING CHARLOTTE

COUNTY SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 367, FLORIDA
STATUTES - REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE PROVISION OF
WATER SERVICE BY LEMON BAY VIEW EAST CONDOMINIUM

ASSOCIATION, INC.
X~ v 1) 9491

The application was originally filed in the name of
Bayview East Condominium Association. However, upon review of the
application it was discovered that the Secretary of State's records
indicated that the corporation was no longer active. The
Association attempted to get reinstated, but another entity had
used the name Bayview BEast Condominium Association. The
Association changed its name to Lemon Bay View East Condominium

Association, Inc. The Corporation is now current and active
according to che Secretary of State's records.

Attached is a copy of Lemon Bay View East Condominium

Association, Inc.'s Articles of Incorporation. PLEASE PLACE THE

APTICLES IN THE ABOVE-REFERENCED DOCKET FILE. Thanks.
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